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9/15/2011 6:54:20 AM PDT 1-323-982-8300 From: Ani Muradian

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176380

FROM Ani Muradian

DATE 9/15/2011 4:11:53 AM PDT
RE FW:

COVER MESSAGE

Ani Muradian | Business Special Filing Specialist
323.962.8600 x 7950 | Fax 323.862.8300 | amuradiani@legalzoom.com
www.legalzoom.com | 101 N. Brand Bivd., 10th Floor Glendale, CA 91203

This transmission may contain confidential and privikeged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the
recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can only provide self help services at your
specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a registered and bonded legal document
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/11). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: m4345mip@legalzcom.com [m4345mfp@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Ani Muradian

Subject:

WWW EFAX. COM
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’ o COVER LETTER
;‘..;.-‘ F. . . . . - — : o . B . .
we o o0 UTO:AmendmentSection. < . v .o ol T 0 T T
B W Division of Corporations ' e

"« NAME OF CORPORATION: STEPAT INCORPORATED

DOCUMENT NUMBER: P11000051881

The enclosed . Arficles of Amendment and fee are submitted for'ﬁliﬁ_g.,

Pleasereturn all correspondence concerning this matter 1o the following:

‘Barbara Dang
{Naine of Contact Person}

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
{Firm/ Company)

F 100 W. Broadway Suite 100
R {Address)

Glendale, CA'81210
(City/ State-and Zip Code)

.. For further information concerning this matter, pléase. call:

Barbara Dang_ : ‘at(___823 ) 962-8600 x7950
N ‘(Name of Contact Person), ' (Area Code & Daytime Telephone Nurdber)

“‘ } *_.~ Enclosed is a’check for the following amount made payabl¢ to the Flotida Department of State:

" [[]%35 Filing Fee DM3.‘75-F~ilins Fes &. [¥1%43.75 Filing Fee & D_$52:50_Filin’_g, Fee
i ‘Certificate of Status’ Certified.Copy’ Certificate of Status
(Additional copy.is: Certified Copy”

enclosed) - {Additional Copy
is enclosed)
. Mailing Address Street Address.
T, Amendment Section Amendment Section.
‘ Division of Corporatioris Division of Corporations-
PO Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Centér:Circle
Talahassee, FL 32301
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Articles of Amendment.
to

Articles of Incorporation
of

STEPAT INCORPORATED
Corporation as currently filed with:the Florida Dept. o te

P11000051881
{Document Numbey- of Corporation (if.kt[qwnj

#lhe new. name -must be -distinguishable: and ‘¢ontain. the ‘word ‘“corporarion,” "company,” or
fmcorparated "“or the abbreviation “Corp.," “Inc.,” or Co,” or the- des.-gnanon “Co org. e, o

A professional corpnranan name must. contain. the: word. “chartered,” aféssmm!.
“assaciation, " or the.abbreviatdon "P.A." .

Enter new mailing address, if applicable; .
Malling-address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

pithereby: accept the -appoiptment as. reg:stered agent. I am familiar wirh and accept the obligations of the.

Sigriature of New Registered Agem, if changing

‘Page 1.0f3
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Ifamending the Officers and/or Direcmrs, extter the tjtte and name of each officer/director being
+ removed and:title, name, and add of - cer and/or Director: being added:
(Attach additional sheets, if ncce.s.sary)

Title Name. Address Tyvpe of Action
T BORN, PATRICIA 7313 HIDEAWAY TRAI O Add

NFW PORT RIGHEY Fi 34655 @ Remove:

s Stove Born 2313 Hideaway Teail ... @ Add
NEW PORT RICHEY FL 34655 (3 Remove

. 8 WEEKS, LOUISE _ 7313 Hideaway Trail O Add
NEW PORT RICHEY Fl, 34655 (4 Remove

‘E: If amending or addjng additional Articles, r-change(s) here:
{atrach-additional sheets, i necessary).  [(Bé specific)

S '
F‘ ~
nmvismus for implementing mg g:_npndment it notton f
v {if not applicable; indicate N/d)
......... S R W



“{na more-than, 90 days after amendment file date)

option of Amendment(s) (CHECK ONE)

tThe amendmen t{s) was/were adopted by the sharehoiders. The number of-votes cast for the amendment(s)
by the shareholders was/were sufficient’ for -approval.

“The number of votes cast for the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for-approval

by o
{voling groip)

o ?/f/ﬁ RN
Signature. /ﬁ?‘ f /%M

(By director; presxdent or-other:officer — if directors or afficers-have not been -
selected, by an incorporator — if in‘the hands.of a receiver, trustee, orother court
appqmted fiduciary by that fiduciary).

Steve Born
(Typed or printed name of person signing)

President
(Title of person signing)
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